
Elizabeth Day's Notes
Lower Churchill Meeting
January 14, 2019

Date Jan 14/19

Pam C	Lower Churchill Meeting
Jennifer Don	Project Update
Gilbert	
Patricia	Gilbert - activities in the power house
Jamie	Arbitration with Alstali will start
John Mc Gilbert	Not much impact re. turnover
John C Ambrey	Watertight by spring
Peter M.	Ready for impoundment sooner than
Krista	late
Craig M.	
Charles B. Walker	Jan 7 - hearing with Alstali awaiting a decision "access to letters of credit" \$184m
	Don't see a scenario where they will run out of cash in short term.
	Without access to letters of credit Gilbert can't confirm enough money to finish project.
	Jennifer - need to ensure JPS is regularly involved + updated re. arbitration.

Date

Transmission status.

→ John → 99.5% complete.
no new schedule pick from
Construction permission

Dynamic transmission

operating UL on 24/7 basis
↳ capacity - limited functionality
on FRIDAY the UL was the single
most provider in the province.
Starting to realize some of the
benefits.

Software is limited

24/7 UL operations - need extra operators
to manually operate the system.

Do have alarms regularly but making
progress.

Rec'd a lean from Catue on
Dec 22/23 money they claim they
are owed from GE (\$23.24m).

Page

Date

Jamie - IEAC.

Decisions on responses rec'd.

Mont has accepted recommendations
re. monitors / health
public health expertise.
lower than \$700K cost for IEAC.

Impact security fund
- not agreeing to set up funds in
advance

Action (a) - agreed to wetland capping
*
- Gilbert "too late"
- not doing soil removal.

Fish Habitat work completed Oct/Nov.

Cost - less than \$20m as noted in IEAC
Report.

Expectations re. timelines of when
capping will be completed

- No contracts
- Snow on ground. / could use survey in existence.
- may drive costs up / delay project

Page

Elizabeth Day's Notes
Lower Churchill Meeting
February 11, 2019

Lower Churchill Meeting

Date Feb 11/19.

Paul
Gilbert

Gilbert - Project update:

Dorise
Ted

- Construction going okay despite weather. (extreme).

Charles

Jamie

Hubert

Krista

Peter M

Ron B.

John McI

Gerard Emery

- major contractors - Astaldi
- favourable decision re 2 letters of credit

- could launch a judicial review
- 2 bonds - continuing to work with sureties.

Total lien balance approx

- Perreux advancing work.
- limited. note to proceed (no contract)

- other contractors doing OK.

- Water level → minor adjustments raise about 1m for 2 wells - then back down again.

- Options re. wetland capping
- no opportunities in Reservoir itself.
- SNC says not safe.

* → Stan has a meeting with Premier next week.

Date

- Protest - Debert + Ron → nothing happening
- Jamie - Combined councils meeting quiet.
- * • Premier in HVGB - Mar 17.

MFI → HVGB → Rooms in Lab next week.

→ Broader Arbitration
 → \$800m - Astaldi claim do not it will be resolved this year.

* → Paul → IEAC → } Asking Commission
 OICCO → } for some grace
 "Public Interest Community" could be considered, if needed.

• John McIsaac. / Gerard Murphy
 Project director for transmission

No new risks

New amending agreement with GE
 → take us across finish line.

New date for bi-pole delivery Aug 31
 final commission Oct 31.

new money is within current AFE.

Date

One lien that was put in place by Canal. Working with GE to deal with that

one current lien (Bonneville)
 earmarked \$³⁰ in current budget to address if needed.

Janis update

- Flood Risk Mapping Study ongoing
 → very quiet.

* N.R. Peter will find with Jason

- IEAC - quiet haven't heard from A organizations. (except Tom Fuzzers letter before Christmas?)

- Nothing crew on ML Flooding Class Action

- Fish Habitat work was done last year. (covered by DFO permit)

Wetland capping → Delay project?
 Cost? Anything can be done for \$¹⁰⁰.

Date

- Aubrey's update
Tono asked when recommendations would be out.
He indicated most imp't issue is coordination / cooperation of Ind. organizations.
Used \$25-30 m to address issues of relevance.
- Ron's update
CC's meeting - biggest issue was health.
Heather Brown CEO's - CC members may have a policy re. Health care.
- John will send employment #'s to Ron today.
- Peters Aiman.
"Fresh Strong".

Page